

Jad Nasreddine

DATE OF BIRTH: 03/09/1992

CONTACT

Nationality: Lebanese

Gender: Male

Haya Barrad, Hana-building 1600 Saida, Lebanon



(+961) 70786841

ABOUT ME

Junior architect with more than one year of experience in architectural design. i posses extensive knowledge in architecture design concepts, 3d modelling Softwares, and have experience with contraction drawing-cad drawings. I thrive in the role in the architectural design concept's where i use interpersonal skills to ensure that the new ideas can come to life. Continuously enhance my knowledge of using my architectural skills and engaging myself in projects that allow for radicalism in architecture and push the conventional limit of architecture, my core strengths lie in my tenacity and motivation in bringing about a sincere and steadfast approach to designing and problem solving to achieve short and long goals. My ability to colleagues and my strong communications skills would be an asset to challenging and comprehensive environments.

WORK EXPERIENCE

07/08/2020 - 01/09/2020 - Beirut, Lebanon

volunteer architect

Rebuild Beirut

Role was mapping area's that are damaged after Beirut exposition, and reports for buildings situation.

25/07/2020 - 10/09/2020 - Beirut, Lebanon

Volunteer

DPNA

Role Support the clean of the damaged area's and food distribution campaigns in Beirut.

05/01/2018 - CURRENT - Saida

Architectural designer

Free lancer

-Role is to come up with an architectural design concepts and provide conceptual Design presentation, and i also do a realization of 2d drawings into 3d modelling and work on the visuals.

-When i started work as an free lancer architect i enhanced my knowledge of using my architectural skills by working 5 days a week

19/12/2019 - 05/12/2020 - Shouf, Lebanon

Architectural designer

Mo-Engineering services office-Design-Management-Execution
Role was the development of geometry and design concept for a project
in different stages, going from schematic through Details and construction.
also did site visits and writing reports to coordinate with the project status
and office which end up in round table discussions

Intern Architect-paid intership

MMC-Mohammad Missi company engineering services offices

-Residential projects

role was working on the 3d modelling and the 2d construction drawing (cad) of the project.

02/11/2018 - 20/11/2018 - Beirut, Lebanon

Architectural student-Urbanism Course internship

UN-Habitat(United Nations) human settlements program training

Role was mapping areas of study to finding and creating detailed blueprints, and doing demographic analysis executing Risk.

Assessment of the quality and safety of construction and status of urban condition to a set of standards and Guidelines.

conductive on-site visit to residents and interview user about the situation of living with the context.

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

2012 - 2019 - Zouk mosbeh, Lebanon

Bachelor in Architecture

Notre Dame-louaize

https://www.ndu.edu.lb/home

2012 - Saida, Lebanon

BACC Degree in general Science

National Evangelical Institute for Girls and Boys

http://www.neigb.edu.lb/

LANGUAGE SKILLS

MOTHER TONGUE(S): Arabic

English

Listening B2	Reading B2	Spoken production B2	Spoken interaction B2	Writing B2
		DZ	DZ	

DIGITAL SKILLS

3D Modelling

Rhino 6 / Rivet / Autodesk Maya **2D Drawing**

AutoCAD / rhino 6

Rendering

Enscape / Arnold for Maya

Adobe softwares

Adobe Illustratior / Adobe photoshop / Adobe InDesign **Microsoft Office**

Microsoft Powerpoint / Microsoft Word / Google Drive

PERSONAL SKILLS

Design

Communication

Problem solving

Management

Team work

Creativity

HOBBIES AND INTERESTS

Reading books

Gym

Ted Talks

Voluntary

Friends

Photos

Research

Movie